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Jamie Belcourt (adpce.ad)

From: Jamie Belcourt (adpce.ad)
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:12 AM
To: 'Jay Earley'
Cc: Adam Saulsbury; Whitney Young; Jody Gibson; Jake Rice; Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad); 

Richard Healey (adpce.ad); David Ramsey (adpce.ad)
Subject: City of Jonesboro - AR0043401 & AR0037907 - December 2022 Annual Pretreatment 

Report

Mr. Earley, 
The City of Jonesboro’s December 2022 Annual Pretreatment Report (NPDES Permits AR0043401 & AR0037907) for the 
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 reporting period was received, reviewed, and deemed complete and compliant 
according to the reporting requirements set forth in 40 C.F.R. 403.12(i).  
However, it was noted during review of this report that the water quality level/limit is 5.803 µg/L for this permit and the 
detection level achieved using Standard Method (SM) 4500‐CN, E was 10.0 µg/L. Please ensure that the water quality 
level/limit is met in the future. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Regards, 
Jamie Belcourt  |  State Pretreatment Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Quality   |  Office of Water Quality 
Policy and Administration 
5301 Northshore Drive  |  North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0858  |  e: jamie.belcourt@adeq.state.ar.us 
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